FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20441 RO~2

Janes M. Reed, Traagurer
Union Camp Corporation PAC acT | 8 B9
Union Camp Corp. o
1600 Valiey Rcad ' ‘
Wayne, NI O0T4TOD w

rdentification Nukbers CO0D3IS479-
Reference: Septexber Monthly Repart (B/1/7%5%-8,31495)

Dear Mr. Besd:

This letter is promapted by the Commission's prellminary
raview of the -epcrtis) referenced above. The review raised
guecstione concerning certaln information contained 1in  the
reporties}. An itemizaticon followz:

~¥our rcaleulatioax for Line 11{d)} appear to be
incorrect, FED calculations disclose this ampunt to be
524,595.67., Please provide the corrected total on the
Detailwd Summary Page.

A wrltten response or an amendment te your original report{s)
torrecking the above problem(s) should be filed with the Federal
Election Commiassion wikthin fiftesn (15) days of the date of this
lettear. If you need assistance, pleass feml frees ko contact me on
EE; ;Egg+fran numhar, {800) 424-9530. HMy local number is (202!}

Sincaraly,

T. 3uzan aw
Reports Analyst

251 Reports Analysis Divieglon
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